MIAMI-DADE

Memorandum

Date: May 10th,2022

To: Laurie Johnson
SBD Section Chief, Internal Service Department
Small Business Department

From: Danny Joseph
Project Manager, Assistant Division Chief, Maintenance

Subject: Review Committee - Notification Only for Federally Funded- PHCD Boiler
Inspections, Preventive Maintenance & Repair Services & Parts.

SENT VIA EMAIL

PHCD respectfully requests that the following 100% US HUD federally funded item be
submitted to the Review Committee (RC) for information purposes only

Project RPQ 70899
Thank you for your assistance, | can be reached at (786) 469-4309

Email: Daniel.Joseph@miamidade.qgov

CC: Gary Hartfield, SBD Director



ANALYSIS FOR CSBE GOAL RECOMMENDATION

PROJECT TITLE: PHCD Boiler Inspections, Preventive Maintenance &
Repair Services at & Parts.

PROJECT NUMBER: 70899
DEPARTMENT: PHCD
ESTIMATED COST OF CONSTRUCTION: $80,000.00

FUNDING SOURCE: USHUD Federal- US HUD

TASK DESCRIPTION Boiler Inspections, Preventive Maintenance & Repair Services at various PHCD
Developments & Parts.



